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From: beth .keating@akerman .corn 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 090004-GU 

Attachments: 200908141 50228408.pdf 

Friday, August 14.2009 3:29 PM 

Attached for filing in the referenced Docket, please find Florida City Gas's Supplemental Response to Audit Report 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
Be th  Keating 
Akerman Smtcrfitt 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

A. 
B e t h  Keating 
Akerman Senter-fitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keatin@akerman.com 

B. Docket No. 090004-GU -Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery 

C. Filed on behalf of Florida City Gas 

13. Number of pages: 5 

E. Supplemental Response to Audit Report 

www.akerrnan.com I Bio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may he privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above. l f fhe reader ofthis message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying ofthis communication is strictly prohibited. I f  
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in ermr and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with US. Treasury Depament and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice 
contained in this tmnsmitul, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot he used, by any person for the purpose of( i )  avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 

8/14/2009 
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August 14,2009 

VIA E1,ECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 

Re: 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Docket No. 090004-GU: Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery 

Attached for filing in the above referenced Docket, please find Florida City Gas's 
supplemental response to the Audit Report issued for the Company in this Docket (Audit Control 
NO.: 09-028-4-3). 

Thank you for your assistance. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

AKEIWIAN-SE~~ERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
F a :  (850) 222-0103 

Enclosures 

CG: Devlin Higgins (Division of Economic Regulation) 
Katherine Fleming (Office of the General Counsel) 
OMice of Public Counsel 

(-1 L195U401) 



Florida City Gas 
Supplemental Response 

IZE: Docket No. 090004-GU; Audit Finding No.1; Audit Control No. 09-028-4-3 

COMPANY SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE: 
In additional support of FCG’s response filed on June 24,2009 to the above referenced 
audit finding, please see Attachment 3, Order No. PSC-04-0128-PAA-GU, Docket No. 
030569-GU, which details the removal of projected ECP expenses of $3,122,582 from its 
cost of service during the last rate case. 

As stated in the Company’s prior response, all projected ECP expenses were included in 
the ECP projection and appropriately excluded from cost of service to ensurc that the 
expenses would not be recovered twice. Included in the $3,122,582 expense projection 
were costs associated with printing and design of billing inserts, postage and billing 
services to prepare the bills, legal costs and office supplies. Based on d i s c ~ s s i ~ n ~  with 
the auditor, it is the Company’s understanding that the basis for the audit finding is the 
decrease in the Co and billing 
services to prepar 
that this decrease is the result of the Company re 
base rates to ECP costs for recovery through the 

‘s base rate cost of service assaciated wi 
Is since its last rate case. The audit findi essence, assumes 

ifying costs previously recovered in 

While these costs have decreased since the company’s last rate case, this decrease is not 
the msuk of a recla..sification of costs. Rather, the decrease in costs is the result of the 
cost reductions and beet practices implemented after the sition of the Company by 
AGL Resources. Specifically, under the ownership of N cost types referenced 
above were provided by an affiliated Company at a much higher cost than what the 
Company incurs today. The decrease in costs associated with the Company’s base rates 
is consistent with the decrease in costs associated with the ECP. Costs decreases in both 
recovery mechanisms further supports the Company’s position that the cost decreases are 
the result of the AGLR acquisition and not the result of a reclassification of expenses 
from one cost recovery mechanism to another. 

Further, the Company had historically and consistently recovered costs directly 
attributable lo the ECP program, including the cost types referenced above, through thc 
ECP program before the AGLR acquisition. After the AOLR acquisition, certain of these 
costs types were performed by internal personnel and inadvertently excluded from the 
ECP cost recovery filings. The Company discovercd this cxclusion in 2008 and began 
once again including these costs in the ECk recovery mechanism. 1’he Company believes 
this treatment is appropriate as these costs are directly related to the ECP, and such costs 
are allowed recovery under the ECP. 

The Company reiterates its position that costs assocjated with printing and design of 
billing inserts, postage and billing services to prepare the bills, legal costs and office 
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supplies were part of thc $3,122,582 expense projection that was excluded from cost of 
servicc in its most recent rate case. Therefore, iiicluding these costs in thc ECI’ recovery 
mechanism does not result in a double recovery of expenses fkom the Company’s 
customers. 



ORDER NO. PSC-04-0128-PAA-GU 
DOCKET NO. 030569-GU 
PAGE 81 

ATTACHMENT 3 
Page 1 01 2 

PTY 9EIWO4 -FINAL RATES 
COMPARATIVE NO16 

TOTAL -. TOWAFT COMPANY COMMISSION E%-K~EsIoN 
ADJUSTED ADJS. ADJUSTED 

--I_-_ _____ PER BOOKS AOJS. 
_I_ 

OPERATING RWENUES $100,402,888 
REVENUES DUE TO G R O W  120,628 
CoalafQaa ($31,t27,076) 
ECP Revenues (Consewallon) (8133.196) 
Fraochh.%!Groas Ret. Rev. (3,134,616) 
MI-System Sale$ (25,250,001) 

To add beck dup8cetIve Ws removed 
To coifact rev. for ermrs 8 reduced growth 
To lmpule revenue for Clewbton 

$'154,881 
(WW31 
280,288 

TOTAL REVENUES - $100,629,488 -j $3?,873.68(1 588,222,074- 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

COST OF GAS 
System Supply 
otf-Sy6tem Sales 

$51,127.078 (531.127,076) 
24385,230 (24.2S5.230) 

OPERATION a MAINTENANCE EXP. $24,120,144 
NWI#ty Expense ($35,216) 
Economfo Development AcNullles (W 
AOA Dues (2.847) 
Employee ActARtkS 113,MS) 

NE! Trend Sch. Adls.. See Mach. SA Iw ref+. 
To reduce OBhA due io change in lactors 

~$1,101.865) 
(58JW 

TOTAL 0 M EXPENSE -3mm (W,QQ?) 514,BBs.L 0 m@m 522.808.543 

CONSERVATION COSTS $3.122.582 ($3.122.682) 

Consnnralin CostB 

TOTAL CONSERVATION COSTS -3?j;iEsg -wm ---- $G 1 .Z2~  x-1: so 



ORDEK NO. PSC-O.I-0128-PRA-GU 
DOCKET NO. 030569-GU 
PAGE 8 2  

ATTACHMENT 3 
Page 2 of 2 

PTY 9/30/04. FINAL RATES 
COMPARATIVE NOIS 

--TOmL-- -R$@AW COMPANY rnX4WS-N G5kZim 
PER BOOKS ADJS. ADJUSTED AOJS. ADJUSTED 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORT. 57,395,570 

Common Planl Depr 
NU1 HQ Common Plant 

To remove cawelted NU1 PrOjecCS 
Ta remove pfant unrelated to Crp/ 0% 
To reUre haclke s e w b  Wnes 
TO conecl far chsnge In non-ulllliy allocation 
To ad# back deprecialion removed ti4iG3 
To adjust lor ravlsbn In deprsdalion rates 

S I  ,131,586 
(131,858) 

(5302.881) 
(15.930) 
(10,ZSO) 

(761) 
116,880 

(243.449) 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION &MORT. 57,385,579 - 5989,738 $8.395$17 ($457,591) $7,837,788 

TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME $6,€43,6%2 

Gross rece~pfs, franchtse lees ($3,134,516) 
~agutatory AsMgsment Fee4 (170,474) 
Common Plant Props@ faxes i21,648) 

TOTALTAXES OTHER THAN INC. 

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 

Income Taxes - Federa) (H 807.323) 
I ~ M ~ E  TWeB - Stsle (308,376) 
Oelfirred Incoma Taxes - Federal 1,498,416 
Deferred lnme  Taxes - State 29U79 
FIT & SIT Taws on COInpW Ad@. 

To ad]. RAFO, and Payroll & propem, faxes $81,002 

- w - % 2 , 2 m T w T m  AI 

($849.5361 
Inferen synchmnizalton - Cwnpeny AdJ. 6 m a i  

Tax ~ f f e d  of Mher Adjustments $709'935 
Inlefest Remncwla(in Adfustmanl 52,108 

TOTAL iNCOME TAXES ----@m5SI --worn $762,043 --S%Zsa 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $85,282,186 (S81 ,wS,534) W4276,831 ($776,091) $33,W0.644 

MET Of'ERATING INCOME - W S O j -  ($1,644,34~ 

i 


